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October 2, 2014

EMAIL, COURIER & RES

Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

27th Floor, 2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON M4P 1Eq

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: EB-2014-0238 - Great Lakes Power Transmission Inc. 2015 Rate Application

We are legal counsel to Great Lakes Power Transmission. This letter is to request a scheduling
change with respect to this matter. Procedural Order No. 1 set October 27 and October 28, 2014
as the dates for a settlement conference. Because of a scheduling conflict, we are requesting that
the dates be rescheduled to October 28 and October 29, 2014 - a one day shift.

I have consulted with each of the intervenors and Board Staff in this matter and have been
advised that this date change is acceptable.

c: Board Staff
Intervenors
Richard Rattista
Duane Fecteau
Tyson Dyck
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